11/24/21, 2:00 PM Mail - Su Li (LKK Auto) - Outlook

FW: GBJ4358R

GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Wed 11/24/2021 1:24 PM

To: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Lonpac External - General
Our Ref: 21/21/21/VC05/025167
Dear Su Li,

Attached copy of insured’s report,

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Nitha <nitha@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 1:37 pm

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: GBJ4358R

Dear Gerald,
Kindly refer to the attached.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Nitha

Claims Officer

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd

Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automolive Ple Ltd

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 8:49 AM

To: Nitha

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: GBJ4358R

Lonpac External - General
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11/24/21, 2:00 PM Mail - Su Li (LKK Auto) - Outlook

Dear Nitha,
The accident report in GEARS only contained 3 pages.

Can you email the complete report.

Thank you.
Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all CHew lonpac.com.sg

“In view of the revised measures for COVID-19 restrictions effective 27
September 2021, more than 50% of our staff will be working from home. Please
expect delays in our replies, payments and claims settlements during this period.
Your understanding is greatly appreciated and we apologise for any
inconvenience caused” .

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.
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